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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2024 3:44 PM
To: Bazlin Ahmad
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: COR FINALISATION FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3505B & SG5800M ON 

22/09/2024 @ 13:00HRS ALONG BUKIT BATOK BUS INTERCHANGE

Hi Bazlin, 
 
As per our message, 
 
We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $965.00  /- with 02 days of repair before GST, subject to their 
approval. 
 
 
 
Best Regards,  
Rasul | Assessor  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

 

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2024 2:26 pm 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; CS A 
Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: logeswaran chandra <logeswaran.chandra@towertransit.sg> 
Subject: COR FINALISATION FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3505B & SG5800M ON 22/09/2024 @ 13:00HRS ALONG 
BUKIT BATOK BUS INTERCHANGE  
  
Dear Rasul 
Please find attached and kindly finalise soonest.  
  
Thank You 
  
  
  
Best Regards 

 
Manager, Claims 
Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 
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From: logeswaran chandra <logeswaran.chandra@towertransit.sg>  
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 9:42 AM 
To: MTPRI@smrt.com.sg; motor_claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg; Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 
OngHuaYen@smrt.com.sg; SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>; Wei Siong Liam <WeiSiong.Liam@towertransit.sg>; Yong Wei Tan 
<Yongwei.Tan@towertransit.sg> 
Subject: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3505B & SG5800M ON 22/09/2024 @ 13:00HRS ALONG BUKIT BATOK BUS 
INTERCHANGE 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
  
We would like to notify you of a road accident on 22/09/2024 at about 13:00hrs along Bukit Batok Bus 
Interchange involving our bus, SMB3505B & your insured vehicle SG5800M. 
                                                  
As a result of this accident, our bus has been damaged. Before we proceed to repair the damaged bus, please let 
us know within the next 48 hours if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey of our bus. If we do not receive any 
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to repair the bus without any further reference to 
you. 
  
Survey Location : Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd 
BULIM DEPOT 
Address              : 21 Bulim Drive, Singapore 648170 
  
Contact Person    : Logan @ 8672 0323(+60102310447 watsap) 
  

 Body & Paint Sup. : - Jason Liam @ 8691 9663 
 Workshop Manager : - Yong Wei @ 98795982 

  
Rgds, 

Logan 

Claims Executive 
Email  : logeswaran.chandra@towertransit.sg 
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Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd 
21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170 
Registration number 201419417K 
www.towertransit.sg 
  
  


